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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, July 12, 2010 10:27 AM

To: ‘Derrick Storms'

Subject: RE: Change Address of LLC's Principal Place of Business (Wrong addr:ess on Sun Biz)

Your réquest has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

- Thank You :
Cioty Mookt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

From: Derrick Storms [mailto:derrick@alprocurement.com]

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 4:16 PM

To: corphelp _
Subject: FW: Change Address of LLC's Principal Place of Business (Wrong address on Sun Biz)

" Dear Florida Division of Corporations:

| recently requested the address of Al Procurement, LLC be changed to:
1541 Brickelt Ave., #708
Miami, Florida 33129

However, the informatiop on Sunbiz shows the address to be:
15441 Brickell Ave., #708
A Miami, Florida 33129 '

Please_t;orre'ct the address to:
1541 Brickell Ave., #708
" Miami; Florida 33129

“Thank you.
Sincére!y.

- Derrick Storms; Esq.
CEO ..

* A1 PROCUREMENT, LLC

1541 BRICKELL AVE, #708
<~ MIAMI, FL 33129 ’

. P (786) 333-3623

F: (206) 426-3083 .
derrick@a1procurement.com

http:./iwww.a1procurement.com/
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From: Derrick Storms [mailto:Derrick@alprocurement.com] -
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 12:43 PM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us' ,
Subject: Change Address of LLC's Principal Place of Business

Dear Florida Division of Corporations:

Please change the principal address of Al Procurement, LLC to:

1541 Brickell Ave., #708
Miami, FL 33129

' Thank you.

Sincerely,

Derrick Storms, Esq.

CEQ -

A1 PROCUREMENT, LLC
1541 BRICKELL AVE, #708
MIAMI, FL 33129

P: (786) 333-3623

F: (206) 426-3083
derrick@a1procurement.com
http://iwww . alprocurement.com/
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